Erie Hazardy

From: Adi Sasono

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Erie Hazardy

Subject: FW: TCAR Erie Hazardy

Mas Erie

Fyi

Best Regards,

Adi Sasono

Service Department

PT. Trakindo Utama

Tanjung Adaro Branch

Regional Integrated Support Area (RISA)

Hauling Paringin Road KM 68, Balangan, South Kalimantan
Telp. +62 526 2022534, Fax. +62 526 2021520

Mobile +62 8125524976

adi.sasono@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Fama F Wedaringsih

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Adi Sasono

Cc: BTP Administration

Subject: TCAR Erie Hazardy

Pak Adi,

Minta tolong diinformasikan ke mas Erie agar mempersiapkan TCAR .
Booking akomodasi (dengan memakai GL dari Trakindo) dengan c/in 4 Juni dan c/out 10 Juni 2017 akan dibantu oleh Dewi, BRAVE Admin.



Minta bantuannya agar TCAR yang sudah di-approve bisa discan dan dikirimkan ke email Dewi di cc email ini.

Thx & Rgds,

F-

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this messageis
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



